
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent May 1, 2020 10:46 AM 

To: Bryan Blom 

Cc: Liaison; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth 

Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; Lucie Brosseau; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); 

fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser May 2 

In response to request on this - is this a fair statement? : 

"We have received more than 700,000 face shields this week, including approximately half from Canadian 

manufacturers with over 100,000 face shields from Bauer and Toronto Stamp that will be soon be shipped out to 

provinces and territories." 

From: Bryan Blom [mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]  

Sent: May 1, 2020 10:42 AM 

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca> 

Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan 

(SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; 
Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: Re: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser May 2 

Confirming that approximately half of the 700K-plus face shields received to date were imported. 

Thanks, 

Bryan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 30, 2020, at 9:29 PM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca> wrote: 

Thank you, Marilyne! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 30, 2020, at 9:28 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote: 

Hello Emily, 

Here is an update that now includes the most recent figures. They will be validated again closer to the 

press conference. 

Thank you and have a nice evening,  

Getatiene 
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Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels I Ministerial Liaison and Events Team 

Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications I Policy, Planning 

and Communications Branch 

Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning 
and Communications Branch 

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada 

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada 

Cell: 819-661-5893 - LIAISON I Cell: 343-998-5449 

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca]  

Sent: April 30, 2020 3:16 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>;  

Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom 

<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabethlindsay@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;  
Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: Re: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser May 2 

Thanks very much. 

GM was more of a placeholder in case that contract gets signed! If that's the case, the 

Minister will just add a sentence to note the development. 

Thanks,  

Emily 

On Apr 30, 2020, at 3:13 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote: Hello 

Emily, 

Please find attached a tracked version and a clean version of the 

speech that was QCed. 

As discussed with Me’Shel, we’ll update the numbers either tonight or 

tomorrow. 

We noticed the addition of “GM?” On Page 4, is it possible to have 

details about the information sought? 

Also, we are looking into your question regarding the 600,000 face 

shields. 

Thanks, 

Getatiene 

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels I Ministerial 

Liaison and Events Team 
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Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des 

communications I Policy, Planning and Communications Branch 

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services 

and Procurement Canada 

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada 

Cell: 819-661-5893 - LIAISON I Cell: 343-998-5449 

From: Lucie Brosseau 

Sent: April 30, 2020 1:08 PM 

To: Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock 

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>  

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth 

Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: RE: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30 

Hello Emily, 

On it,  

Lucie 

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) 

[mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca] Sent: April 30, 2020 1:05 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy 

<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock 

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca> Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger 

<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom 

<Brvan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 

<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau 

<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: RE: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30 

Thank you, HAL. Can I have a quick QC — by 3 p.m. — on the French I 

added? 

Thanks,  

Emily 

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]  

Sent: April 29, 2020 7:03 PM 

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, 

Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan 

(SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>  

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger 

<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison 

<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom 

<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 

<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau 

<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: For MO Approval - MinA Remarks COVID Presser April 30 

Hello Emily, 
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Please find attached the remarks for Minister Anand's presser this 

coming Saturday (tbd). 

Highlighted numbers will be updated up to the Iast hour to ensure 

accuracy. 

Have a good evening.  

HAL 

Hélène-Annie Lavoie 

Équipe d'événements ministériels et Liaison I Ministerial Events and Liaison Team 

Conseillère principale en communications I Senior Communications Advisor 

Direction générale des communications I Communications Branch 
SPAC I PSPC 

Portage III, 16A1, it, Laurier Street 

Gatineau, Quebec KIA 0S5 

<MinA Remarks COVID Presser May 2_QCed.docx> 

<MinA Remarks COVID Presser May 2_CLEAN.docx> <MinA 

Remarks COVID Presser May 2_CLEAN_Updated #s.docx> 
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